Tracx Maloz

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:36 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us
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Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 114-1040377-4091436
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Beth Schroeder

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $68.95

Approved items

[x] 4 Market Forge 91-2718, Springs Door Steam It 1 Pair
: $68.95 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



9/1/22, 10:27 AM Amazon.com: Market Forge 91-2718, Springs Door Steam It 1 Pair : Industrial & Scientific
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Industrial & Scientific ~ Janitorial & Facilities ~ Safety Supplies  Medical Supplies  Food Service  Diagnostic Equipment  Material Handling

Consider these alternative items

Market Forge 10-2666
Door Gasket

9

$6508

< Back to results

Market Forge 91-2718, Springs Select delivery location

Door Steam It 1 Pair

! Brand: Market Forge
8 ratings

See All Buying Options

Add to List

¢ Package Dimensions: 12.953 cms (L) x 8.382 cms (W) x
0.508 cms (H)

* Product Type: Food Service Supply

s Package Quantity: 1

e Country Of Origin: United States

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Specifications for this item

Brand Name Market Forge
Ean 0152611501268
Height 4.0 inches

Item Weight 3.20 ounces

Length 8.0 inches
Naimci portable stainless steel pizz...

Model  MAR91-2718 $2599 Lprime
Number
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